EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TO: Jim Scholl, City Manager
FROM: John Wilkins, Parking Director
DATE: April 23, 2015

SUBJECT: Purchase of One (1) 2015 Toyota Prius C Hybrid with additional warning
light equipment for $20,184 from Duncan Auto Sales as replacement vehicle for 2006
Chevy Cobalt

Action statement:

Request the City of Key West City Commission authorize by resolution the purchase of
one (1) 2015 Toyota Prius C hybrid vehicle for $18,992.00 with the following additional
warning light equipment (installed):

Whelen Dual Avenger mounted front headliner over passenger positon at $469.00

2 Whelen single avengers with clear lenses mounted rear headliner at $469.00

3" Brake light safety pulse at $299.00

Temp Tag at $25.00

Total amount for this purchase is $20,184.00

Background:
The City currently has in operation a 2006 Chevy Cobalt (asset number 060111) as a

parking meter technician vehicle. It has reached the end of its useful life. It has had
many repairs and is difficult to maintain.
Fleet Maintenance Staff are recommending a Toyota Prius C Hybrid as its replacement.

Financial Impact:

The Fiscal Year 2014-2015 approved Budget included an appropriation for the purchase
of this replacement vehicle in account 101-1900-519-6400 for a total cost of $22,000.00.
Current prices were obtained by a local price match by Duncan Auto Sales from the
Florida Sheriff's Association and Florida Association of Counties competitive bid award
#14-22-0904. A bid was also obtained from Alan Jay Fleet Sales for comparison.

Recommendation:

Authorize by City of Key West Commission Resolution the purchase of one (1) 2015
Toyota Prius C Hybrid with additional warning light equipment (installed) for $20,184.00
pursuant to the local match quote of the Florida Sheriff's Association and Florida
Association of Counties competitive bid award #14-22-0904 obtained from Duncan Auto
Sales.




